BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

December 22, 2021

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District Il
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re:  MS Association of County Engineers
2022 Annual Dues

The Engineering Department is requesting the County to pay 2022 Annual Dues for the Mississippi Association
of County Engineers for Tim Bryan and Brandon Johnson in the amount of $500.00.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



MISSISSIPPI ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY ENGINEERS
CHRISTIAN GARDNER

Secretary-Treasurer
P. O. Drawer A
Indianola, MS 38751
Telephone: 662-887-1862 Fax: 662-887-1996

2022 DUES

MISSISSIPPI ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY ENGINEERS

Mississippi Dues County(s) @ $250.00 each $

($1,000.00 maximum)

PLEASE RETURN WITH REMITTANCE

Make checks payable to:

Mississippi Association of County Engineers
P, O. Drawer A
Indianola, MS 38751

County Engineer:

Company Name:

Address:

Telephone No Fax No,

e-mail address

County(s) Represented




